NETHER LANGWITH PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES

of the Meeting of the Parish Council held at the Village Hall on Thursday 7 January 2016

Present : Cllr M Middleton in the chair, Cllr W Bryan, Cllr L Malkan, Cllr G Staniforth, Cllr A Stevenson, Cllr R Stockton, Cllr J Topliss and Cllr K Dukes. One member of the public.

1. Apologies

There were no apologies.

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 3 December 2015.

The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 3 December 2015 were taken as read and accepted as a true record. The Chair signed them accordingly.

3. Matters Arising From the Minutes

There were no matters arising.

4. Minutes of the meeting held on 14 December 2015.

The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 14 December 2015 were taken as read and accepted as a true record. The Chair signed them accordingly.

5. Public Spaces Protection Order.

The Clerk outlined the provisions of the proposed new Order.

It was **resolved** to support the Order.

6. Correspondence

There was no general correspondence to report.

7. County Councillor's Report

Cllr Ogle was not present.

8. District Councillor's Report.

Cllr Dukes had nothing to report.

9. Accounts for Payment.

The Clerk reported that the following payments had been made or were due for payment by direct bank transfer or by cheque since the last meeting.

It was **resolved** to approve the payments.

Payee	Reason	Amount £
B Woodcock	Salary Nov	171.80
R Busby	Wages Nov	91.24
Mrs D Wakeling	Wages Nov	68.00
Eon	Electricity	14.86
Eon	Gas	18.51
HMRC	Tax Oct/Dec	177.20
B Woodcock	Dec Sal/phone	172.00
R Busby	Dec wages	91.44
A Stevenson	Reimbursement Ink	16.00

10. Village Road Signs.

Cllr Stevenson presented three designs for the village signs. Cllr Bryan promised to photo-copy them and distribute to all Members.

The Clerk was asked to write to Cllr K Greaves (NCC) to seek the replacement of the village signs at the three entrances to the village.

11. Planning

The following planning application were considered:

16/00011/TPO – Crown lift three trees at Fir Grove, Limes Avenue – Members promised to inspect the site and inform the Clerk of their opinions..

12. Village Hall

The Clerk reported that BDC have asked for the use of the village hall for elections on Thursday 5 May 2016.

It was **resolved** to accede to the request at a charge of £400.

The Clerk reported on an email from Claire Hutt, Planning & Design Group regarding the proposed alterations to the village hall.

It was **resolved** to hold an extra-ordinary meeting of the Council on Monday 18 January 2016 at 19:00 hrs to which representatives of Welbeck Estates and Planning & Design Group would be invited.

13. Highways and Related Matters

Cllr Topliss reported that access for service vehicles to Fairfield Close is again becoming difficult due to on-street parking.

Cllr Topliss promised to send a copy of the letter previously distributed by the police to residents in order that he could write to the sender.

12. Village Green

There were no matters to discuss.

13. Date of Next Meeting.

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Thursday 4 February 2016 at 19:00.

There being no further business, the Chair declared the meeting closed at 19:50.

Note – Abbreviations used:

NCC – Nottinghamshire County Council NALC – Nottinghamshire Association of Local Councils BDC – Bassetlaw District Council NLFG – Nether Langwith Friendship Group DCC – Derbyshire County Council PCT – Primary Care Trust CPRE – Campaign to Protect Rural England. TPO – Tree Preservation Order.

BCVS - Bassetlaw Community and Volunteer Service.